L EEEEEEEEEEEE—————.

From: Rhonda Tomlinson

Sent: Tuesday, 2 January 2024 11:01 AM

To: TPC Enquiry

Subject: Extend the Project of State Significance (PoSS) timeline

Categories: -

You don't often get email from_ Learn why this is important
Tasmanian Planning Commission

GPO Box 1691
Hobart 7001
Dear TPC,

Integrated Assessment for proposed Stadium at Macquarie Point

| request that strong guidelines and transparency be applied to the Mac Point PoSS assessment. It must be undertaken
independently and without interference.

| have read and fully endorse the submission made by Our Place - Hobart.

In addition to the economic and planning factors, | feel great psychological distress that our Tasmanian "leaders" are so
weak that they have chosen to allow outsiders to determine what happens at one of our outstanding locations.

We need to have details of what deals or coercion have already happened, and we need to exclude tainted actors such
as the big management consulting firms (formerly accounting firms) especially PwC.

Yours faithfully,

Rhonda Tomlinson





